From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Vince Erfe
16 12:07 PM

Monday, February 8, 20

Redacted |

EMINDER - Conference Call Today at 3 PM

Reed 2990.pdf; climate_strategies_metrics.pdf; Collins amdt. 3197_No. 2953.pdf

Redacted

API_00032036

Confidential



Redacted

Reed RI D 2990 1.27.16 To require SEC to update oil and gas and mining industry guides
Wyden | OR D 3000 1.27.16 MARKET-DRIVEN REINSTATEMENT OF OIL EXPORT BAN
LIMITATION ON AUTHORITY OF SECRETARY OF ENERGY TO APPROVE CERTAIN LNG TERMINAL
King ME | 3073 1.28.16 PROPOSALS
Roberts | KS R 3077 1.28.16 Strikes Subtitle F - Markets
Merkley | OR | D 3087 12816 | Strikes the LNG exports provision (Sec, 2201) Red acted
Franken | MN D 3109 1.28.16 LNG Exports - Consideration of Effect on American Consumer Prices
Sullivan | AK R 3169 2.1.16 EXPORT AUTHORIZATION EXCEPTION FOR SMALL-SCALE NATURAL GAS PROJECTS
Collins ME R 3197 2.2.16 CRITICAL ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE AT GREATEST RISK
Wyden | OR D 3222 MARKET-DRIVEN REINSTATEMENT OF OIL EXPORT BAN
Wyden OR D 3264 MARKET-DRIVEN REINSTATEMENT OF OIL EXPORT BAN
Cantwell | WA D 3269 EIA REPORTING DATA
Cantwell | WA | D 3280 2.4.16 Second Degree Amendment to 3077 which seeks to strip Subtitle F - Markets

Cantwell 3280 Amendment Language

SA 3280. Ms. CANTWELL submitted an amendment intended to be proposed
t endment ¢ 3077 submitted by Mr. Roberts (for himself and Mr.
Boozman) and intended to be proposed to the amendment SA 2953 proposed
by Ms. Murkowski to the bill S

S 2, to provide for the modernization
of the energy policy of the United States, and for other purposes;
which was ordered to lie on the table; as follows:

In lieu of the matter proposed to be stricken, insert the
following:

SEC. 4501. STUDY ON ENERGY MARKET REGULATORY COORDINATION AND
INFORMATION COLLECTION.

(a) Study.--The Energy Information Administration, in
consultation with the Commodity Futures Trading Commission,
the Department of Energy, the Federal Trade Commission, and
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, shall conduct a
study--

(1) to identify the factors that affect the pricing of
crude oil, refined petroleum products, natural gas, and
electricity; and

(2) to review and assess--

(A) existing statutory authorities and regulatory
coordination relating to the oversight and regulation of
markets critical to the energy security of the United States;
and

(B) the need for additional information collection for and
statutory authority within the Federal Government to
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effectively oversee and regulate physical markets critical to
the energy security of the United States.

(b) Elements of Study.--The study shall include--

(1) an examination of price formation of crude oil, refined
petroleum products, natural gas, and electricity in physical
markets;

(2) an examination of relevant international regulatory
regimes;

(3) an examination of changes in energy market
transparency, liquidity, and structure and the impact of
those changes on price formation in physical markets;

(4) an examination of the effect of increased financial
investment in energy commodities on energy prices and the
energy security of the United States; and

(5) an examination of the owners of the 50 largest volumes
of oil and natural gas, as well as storage and transportation
capacity for each.

(c) Report and Recommendations.--The Energy Information
Administration shall issue a final report not later than 1
year after the date of enactment of this Act that--

(1) describes the results of the study; and

(2) provides options for appropriate additional Federal
regulatory coordination of oversight and regulatory actions
to ensure transparency of energy product pricing and the
elimination of excessive speculation, including
recommendations on data collection and analysis to be carried
out by the Energy Information Administration.

(d) Consultation.--In conducting the study, the Energy
Information Administration shall consult, as appropriate,
with representatives of the various exchanges,
clearinghouses, self-regulatory bodies, other major market
participants, consumers, and the general public.

Vincent Erfe

Director, Federal Relations
American Petroleum Institute
1220 L Street NW

Washiniton DC 20005-4070
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